
From: Bier, Jessica M -FS
To: Lane, Charles M -FS
Cc: Boggs, Lois -FS
Subject: herbicide tracking
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:23:58 AM

If you are tracking herbicide use:
 
09/23/15 Location: BSG end of Wallen Ridge Road to .3 miles short of road up from 23 near Baxley
Lane.
                   Target species:  Multiflora rose, also sprayed a few Mimosa and autumn olive
                   Herbicide: 2% Arsenal with Cidekick, ~20 gallons
 
There is a patch of Ailanthus mixed with bittersweet (oriental?) in this stretch that was untreated. 
Too tall for foliar spray and most smaller saplings had lost leaves.
 
I felt silly spraying rose patches surrounded by stiltgrass and or lespedeza.
 
Jessica
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